
 

County Buildings, Stafford 
DDI (01785) 276135 

Please ask for Julie Plant 
Email: julie.plant@staffordshire.gov.uk 

 

 
 
Property Sub-Committee 
 
Wednesday, 2 October 2019 
12.00 pm 

Oak Room, County Buildings, Stafford 
 
NB. Members are requested to ensure that their Laptops/Tablets are fully charged 
before the meeting. 
 

John Tradewell 
Director of Corporate Services 

24 September 2019 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
PART ONE 
 

1.  Apologies  
   
2.  Declarations of Interest  
   
3.  Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 September 2019 (Pages 1 - 2) 
   
4.  Proposed Leases to Academies (Pages 3 - 8) 
   
5.  Oaklands, Ashby Road, Tamworth - Proposed Transfer and Grant 

of Lease 
(Pages 9 - 14) 

   
6.  Site of Branston Locks Primary Academy - Proposed Transfer and 

Grant of Lease 
(Pages 15 - 20) 

   
7.  Exclusion of the Public  
   
 The Chairman to move: 

 
‘That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business which involves the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in the paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 indicated below’ 

 

   
PART TWO 
 

8.  Land at Short Street, Uttoxeter - Proposed Exclusivity Agreement 
(exemption paragraph 3) 

(Pages 21 - 26) 

   
9.  The Friary Leisure Centre (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 27 - 34) 
   



10.  Site of Former Flash Ley Resource Centre, Stafford - Proposed 
Sale (exemption paragraph 3) 

(Pages 35 - 38) 

   
 
 

Membership 
 

Philip Atkins, OBE (Chair) 
Mark Deaville 
Alan White (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Philip White 
Mark Winnington 
 

 
Note for Members of the Press and Public 
 
Filming of Meetings 
 
The Open (public) section of this meeting may be filmed for live or later broadcasting or 
other use, and, if you are at the meeting, you may be filmed, and are deemed to have 
agreed to being filmed and to the use of the recording for broadcast and/or other 
purposes. 
 
Recording by Press and Public 
 
Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is permitted 
from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of the chairman, disrupt 
the meeting.  
 



- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Property Sub-Committee Meeting held on 4 September 2019 
 

Present: Philip Atkins, OBE (Chair) 
 
 Mark Deaville 

Alan White (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Philip White 
 

 
Also in attendance: Mike Sutherland 
 
Apologies: Mark Winnington 
 
PART ONE 
 
182. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. 
 
183. Minutes of the Meeting held on 7 August 2019 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 August 2019 be confirmed and 
signed by the Chairman. 
 
184. Exclusion of the Public 
 
RESOLVED – That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 indicated. 
 
185. South Staffs Council Offices - Proposed Lease of Office Space (exemption 
paragraph 3) 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the options available for rationalising the amount of 
office space leased from South Staffs Council at their Codsall offices for use by various 
Children’s Services Teams. New arrangements were required following restructuring of 
the Teams, the wish to introduce flexible working practices and the need to meet target 
savings in line with the Medium Term Financial Strategy. 
 
RESOLVED – That: 
 

(a) approval be given to continued discussions with South Staffs Council on the 
rationalisation of office space utilised by the County Council, involving the 
surrender of the 2 existing leases with South Staffs Council and the entering into 
of a10 year lease for revised space; the terms of such lease to be agreed by the 
Head of Commercial and Property, and 
 

(b) approval be given to the investment of a maximum of £151,000 in new office 
accommodation at South Staffs Council’s Codsall Office to facilitate flexible 
working for County Council staff.  

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

- 2 - 
 

186. Belvedere Park Club, Burton on Trent - Proposed Grant of Lease 
(exemption paragraph 3) 
 
Approval was sought to the finalisation of the lease of land and a building at Belvedere 
Park Club at a nominal rent to Belvedere Bowls Club for use as a private bowling club 
and associated pavilion and car park. 
 
It was reported that the lease had originally been agreed in 2012 as part of land 
transactions to facilitate the provision of 2 Academy Primary Schools in the area.  The 
transaction did not constitute undervalue as the land would normally be rentalised at a 
cost equivalent to its value. That rental value was being forgone as part of the school 
development arrangement and the Clubs agreement to fund all out goings and VAT 
payable now or during the life of the lease. 
 
RESOLVED – That a lease be entered into with Belvedere Bowls Club in accordance 
with the Terms originally agreed in in 2012 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
 

Page 2



Property Sub-Committee – 2nd October 2019 

Recommendations by Cllr Mark Deaville - Cabinet Member for Commercial 

 

Site:  
 
See Schedule. 
 

Location/Electoral Division 
 
See Schedule. 
 

Proposed Transaction  
 
A separate 125 year Lease of each Site set out in the Schedule. 
 
These Leases will be granted at a peppercorn rent and are therefore not for value. 
They are standard form Leases in accordance with the requirements of the 
Department of Education. 
 
There is no statutory obligation to enter in the Lease but it is the Department of 
Education’s expectation that a Lease of a Site will be granted to the Academy run 
from the Site when the school converts to an Academy.   
 
The consent of the Secretary of State has to be obtained before any Lease is 
completed. 
 

 

Recommendations 

 
Lease of the Sites set out in the Schedule in the standard format be approved.  
 
 

 

Decision Level/Authority/Officer Delegation Scheme number  

 
Property Sub-Committee decision as undervalue transaction. 
 

 

Details 

1.Current Use and Owner/Occupier/Lessee etc 
 
The Sites set out in the Schedule are owned by Staffordshire County Council and 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



are used by the Schools detailed in the Schedule.  
 

2.Proposed Use 
 
The governing bodies of the Schools have voted to change their legal school 
category to an Academy. The Sites will therefore continue to be used as schools.  
 

3. Proposed Purchaser/Lessee/Lessor/tenant etc… 
 
See Schedule  
 

4. Estimated Value/Cost/Rental Income 

No valuation has been undertaken 

5. Proposed transaction sale price/outline terms 
 
Not for value as referred to above. 
 

6. Implications of transaction for County Council (Risks) 

(a) Strategic: To include contribution transaction makes to outcomes listed 
in the Strategic Plan * 
 
None 
 

(b) Financial: 
Capital costs/income 
Revenue costs/income 
Change in Property running costs 
 
From completion of the Leases the Sites will be the responsibility of the 
Academies who will be responsible for maintenance of the Sites during the 
term of the Leases. 
 

(c) Operational: 
 
None 
 

(d) Legal: 
 
None as the whole of the Sites are occupied by the Schools and no part 
thereof is used by any third parties or any other part of the community 

 

Page 4



7.Background Information: 
 

(a) site history/details of negotiations etc 
(b) Consultations carried out/required 
(c)  Alternative options for site 
(d) Reasons for recommended option 
(e) Rationale for acceptance of lower offer (where applicable) 
(f) Relevance of Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972/General 

Disposal consent Order 2003 
(g) Resource/VFM Analysis 

 
As stated above, it is a requirement/expectation of the Department for Education that 
SCC grant a Lease to an Academy in the standard form when a school converts to 
an Academy. The consent of the Secretary of State is required prior to completion of 
any Lease. 
 

9.Community Impact (eg, reference to particular communities or service users 
affected by the proposal) 
 
It is anticipated that there will be a continuity of School arrangements so the 
communities will not be impacted 
 

10.Comment by Local Member 
 
Not consulted 
 

11. Comments by SLT Members 
 
None 
 

12. Proposal supported by the Head of Commercial  and Property 
 

Signed   
 
Date  19.09.2019   

13. Valuer/Officer advising on this transaction 
 
 
Signed  
 
 
 
Date     19.09.2019 
 

 

 

Page 5



 

 

 

Page 6



1 

 

SCHEDULE Property Sub Committee 2 October 2019 

Site Location / Electoral 
Division 

School Type and Land 
to be Leased 

Conversion Date Academy 

Paulet High School 
Violet Way 
Burton upon Trent 
Staffordshire 
DE15 9 RT 
 

East Staffordshire - 

Stapenhill 

School Building and 

Playing field  

1 November 2019 John Taylor MAT 

 P
age 7





Property Sub-Committee – 2nd October 2019 

Recommendations by Cllr Mark Deaville - Cabinet Member for Commercial 

 

Site:  
 
Oaklands, Ashby Road, Anker Valley, Tamworth as shown edged in red on the 
enclosed plan 
 

Location/Electoral Division 
 
Tamworth, Staffordshire 
 

Proposed Transaction  
 
The transfer of the Site from Bellway Homes Limited to Staffordshire County Council 
in accordance with the terms of the s106 Agreement dated the 1st April 2015, as 
varied, and the grant of a 125 year Lease of the Site following the construction of the 
primary school on the Site by Staffordshire County Council. 
 
The Lease will be granted at a peppercorn rent and are therefore not for value. It will 
be a standard form Lease in accordance with the requirements of the Department of 
Education (DFE). 
 
There is no statutory obligation to enter in the Lease but it is the DFE’s expectation 
that a Lease of the Site will be granted to the Academy sponsor identified by the 
DFE following construction of the school which is expected to be completed around 
September 2021. 
 
The consent of the Secretary of State has to be obtained before any Lease is 
completed. 
 

 

Recommendations 

 
The completion of the transfer of the Site from Bellway Homes Limited to 
Staffordshire County Council in accordance with the terms of the s106 Agreement 
dated the 1st April 2015, as varied, and the grant of a 125 year Lease of the Site 
following the construction of the primary school on the Site by Staffordshire County 
Council. 
 

 

Decision Level/Authority/Officer Delegation Scheme number  

 
Property Sub-Committee decision as undervalue transaction. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 

Details 

1.Current Use and Owner/Occupier/Lessee etc 
 
The Site is currently owned by Bellway Homes Limited 
 

2.Proposed Use 
 
Staffordshire County Council intend to construct a one form entry primary school on 
the Site following the Transfer of the Site to Staffordshire County Council from 
Bellway Homes Limited 
 

3. Proposed Purchaser/Lessee/Lessor/tenant etc… 
 
Following construction of the school on the Site, a standard 125 Academy Lease will 
be granted to the Academy Sponsor identified by the DFE 
 

4. Estimated Value/Cost/Rental Income 

No valuation has been undertaken 

5. Proposed transaction sale price/outline terms 
 
Not for value as referred to above. 
 

6. Implications of transaction for County Council (Risks) 

(a) Strategic: To include contribution transaction makes to outcomes listed 
in the Strategic Plan * 
 
None 
 

(b) Financial: 
Capital costs/income 
Revenue costs/income 
Change in Property running costs 
 
Separate approval is held for the cost of the construction of the school on the 
Site. 
 
From completion of the Lease the Site will be the responsibility of the 
Academy who will be responsible for maintenance of the Site during the term 
of the Lease. 
 

(c) Operational: 
 
None 
 
 
 

Page 10



(d) Legal: 
 
None as the whole of the Site will be occupied by the Academy following 
completion of construction and no part thereof will be used by any third parties 
or any other part of the community 

 

7.Background Information: 
 

(a) site history/details of negotiations etc 
(b) Consultations carried out/required 
(c)  Alternative options for site 
(d) Reasons for recommended option 
(e) Rationale for acceptance of lower offer (where applicable) 
(f) Relevance of Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972/General 

Disposal consent Order 2003 
(g) Resource/VFM Analysis 

 
As stated above, it is a requirement/expectation of the DFE that Staffordshire County 
Council grant a Lease to an Academy in the standard form following construction of 
the school. The consent of the Secretary of State is required prior to completion of 
the Lease. 
 

9.Community Impact (eg, reference to particular communities or service users 
affected by the proposal) 
 
It is anticipated that the addition of a new school will benefit the local community 
 

10.Comment by Local Member 
 
Not consulted 
 

11. Comments by SLT Members 
 
None 
 

12. Proposal supported by the Head of Commercial  and Property 
 

Signed   
 
Date  19.09.2019   

13. Valuer/Officer advising on this transaction 
 
Signed  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



Date      19.09.2019  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



SFGW
TR

SFG

SFG

Alton

Opp

G13

G
13

G13

G14

G14

G14

G13

G
14

G
13

G
13

G
13

G
13

G
13

G14

G
13

G10

G14

G14

G13

G13

G
13

G
13

G14

G13

G14

G
13

Ro
sli

nt
on

SF
G

W

SF
G

(A
s)

Ro
sli

nt
on

SFGW

SFG

(O
pp

)
Ro

sli
nt

on

SF
G

W

SF
G

(A
s)

Ro
sli

nt
on

SFGW

SFG

(O
pp

)

Roslinton

SFG W

SFG

(As)

Roslinton

SFG W

SFG

(Opp)

Roslinton

SFG

W

SFG

(A
s)

Roslinton

SF
G W

SF
G

(O
pp)

Ro
slin

to
n

(A
s)

Ro
slin

to
n

SFG

(O
pp

)

Ro
slin

to
n

SF
G

W
SF

G

(A
s)

Ro
slin

to
n

SFGW

SFG

(O
pp)

Ro
sli

nt
on

SF
G

W

SF
G

(A
s)

Ro
sli

nt
on

SFG

W

SFG

(O
pp

)

Roslinton

SFG W
SFG

(As)

Roslinton

SFGW

SFG

(Opp)

Ro
sli

nt
on

SF
G

W

SF
G

(A
s)

Ro
sli

nt
on

SFGW

SFG

(O
pp

)

Tiss'ton

SFG

SFGW

(As)

Tiss'ton

SFG

SFG W

(Opp)

Telford

SF
G

SF
G

W

(Opp)

SFG
W

SFG

SFG

Leighfield

(As)

SFG

W

SFG

SFG

Le
ighfie

ld

(O
pp)

SFG

W

SFG

SFG

Leighfield

(As)

SFG
W

SFG

SFG

Leighfield
(A

s)

SFG
W

SFG

SFGLeighfield
(As)

SFG

W

SFG

SFG

Le
ighf

iel
d

(O
pp)

SFG
WLeighfield

(Opp)

Clumber
SFG

SFG

W
SFG

RW
P

RW
P

SP

(As)

C
ha

rn
w

oo
d

(A
s)

C
ha

rn
w

oo
d

(O
pp

)
C

ha
rn

w
oo

d
(A

s)

Laurieston

SFG

SFG

W

(Opp)

LauriestonSFG

SFG

W

(As)

LauriestonSFG

SFG

W

(As)

Te
lfo

rd

SFG

SFG

W

(O
pp)

Ho
llin

w
oo

d
RW

P

(A
s)

Ho
llin

w
oo

d

RW
P

(O
pp

)

La
ur

ies
to

n

SF
G

SF
G

W

(A
s)

W
S'kwood

SP SFG

SP

SP

SFG

(As)

W
S'kwood
SPSFG

SP

SP

SFG

(Opp)

W
S'

kw
oo

dSP
SF

G

SP

SP

SF
G

(A
s)

W
S'

kw
oo

d
SP

SF
G

SP

SP

SF
G

(O
pp

)

Kir
to

n
(O

pp
)

Haddon

SFG

WSF
G

SFG

(As)

(O
pp)

Had
d

on

SF
G

W
SFG

SF
G

Had
d

on
SFG

W SF
G

SFG

(A
s)

Haddon
SFG

W

SFG

SFG

(As)

SFGW
TR

SFG

SFG

Alton

Opp

Tis
s't

on

SF
G

SFG

W

(A
s)

Tis
s't

on

SF
G

SF
G

W

(O
pp

)

SF
G

W

Ho
llin

w
oo

d
RW

P RW
P

(A
s)

SFG
W

Ho
llin

w
oo

d

RW
P

RW
P

(O
pp

)

SFG

W

Ho
llin

w
oo

d
(M

id
 T

er
r O

pp
)

SF
G

W

Hollinw
ood

RW
P

RW
P

(O
pp)

SF
G

W

Hollinw
ood

(M
id

 Terr O
pp)

(Opp) Haddon

SFG

W
SFG

SFG

Tis
s't

on
(A

s)
Tis

s't
on

(O
pp

)

(Opp)

Haddon

SF
G

W SFG

SF
G

Tis
s't

on
(O

pp
)

Tis
s't

on
(A

s)

Ro
slin

to
n

SF
G

W
SF

G

(A
s)

Ro
slin

to
n

SFGW

SFG

(O
pp)

Tiss'ton

SFG

SFGW

(As)

SF
G

W

Holl
inw

oo
d

RW
P

RW
P

(A
s)

SFG

W

Holl
inw

oo
d

RW
P

RW
P

(O
pp)

Sw
inley

SFG

W

SFG

(A
s)

Tis
s't

on

SF
G

SFG

W

(A
s)

SFG

W

Charnwood

(O
pp)

G13

Swinley SFG

W

SFG

(Opp)

W
S'

kw
oo

dSP
SF

G
W

S'
kw

oo
d

SP
SF

G

SFGW
TR

A
lto

n

SFG
W

Hollinw
ood

RW
PRW

P

(A
s)

W
S'kw

ood
SP

SFG

SP

SP

SFG

(A
s)

W
S'kw

ood
SP

SFG

SP

SP

SFG

(O
pp)

G
13

La
ur

ie
st

on

SF
G

SF
G

W

(A
s)

G
14

La
urie

sto
n

SFG

SFG

W

(A
s)

SFGWTR

SFG

SFG Alton
Opp

Kir
to

n
(O

pp
)

W

SFG

SF
G

W

Ho
llin

w
oo

d
RW

P RW
P

(A
s)

SFG
W

Ho
llin

w
oo

d

RW
P

RW
P

(O
pp

)

SF
G

W

Holl
inw

oo
d

RW
P

RW
P

(A
s)

SFG

W

Holl
inw

oo
d

RW
P

RW
P

(O
pp)

P

r

o

p

o

s

e

d

C

o

n

v

e

n

i

e

n

c

e

S

t

o

r

e

C

a

r

 

P

a

r

k

Proposed Footbridge

C

h

i

l

d

r

e

n

s

P

l

a

y

 

A

r

e

a

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
L
I
N

E
S

R
A

I
L
W

A
Y

 
L
I
N

E
S

POS

A

S

H

B

Y

 

R

O

A

D

P

O

S

L

a

n

d

 

R

e

s

e

r

v

e

d

 

f

o

r

 

P

r

i

m

a

r

y

 

S

c

h

o

o

l

BELLWAY HOMES LTD.COPYRIGHT COPYRIGHTC

PLAN

1:1250

SEPT16

BWM

SCHOOL_LAND

OFF_ASHBY_ROAD,_TAMWORTH

BARLEY_FIELDS

Scale:

Date:

Drawn:

Title:

Job:

BARF-SCH-PLAN

Drawing No: REV

Revn. Description. Date.

A1

BELLWAY HOMES WEST MIDLANDS

Bellway House, Relay Point, Relay Drive, Tamworth, B77 5PA

Tel:  01827 255755    Fax:  01827 255766

This drawing is the property of BELLWAY plc and must not be copied or

reproduced in any way in whole or in part without the express permission

of BELLWAY plc in writing.

Key

Area to be
Adopted by
Highway Authority

POS (To be transferred to
and be maintained by
Management
Company)

Primary School Land to
be transferred to Staff
Education Dept

1m wide Restrictive
Covenant to North West
and North East site
boundary.

Page 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
D4

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
BCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
BCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
DB32 Fire Appliance

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
329

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
327

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
276

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
278

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
308

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
306

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
302

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
299

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
298

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
296

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
313

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
323

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
316

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
319

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
321

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
318

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
329

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
329

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
323

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
323

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
306

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
302

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
302

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
299

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
299

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
298

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
278

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
278

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
281

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
281

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
309

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
311

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
308

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
309

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
311

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
311

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
313

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
313

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
318

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
321

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
321

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
327

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
327

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
309

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
319

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
319

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
318

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
316

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
316

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
306

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
308

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
308

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
Dennis Sabre Fire Tender (LWB)

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
307

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
BCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
BCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
FIRE TURNING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
SIGHTLINE  1.5 x 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
SIGHTLINE  1.5 x 25





Property Sub-Committee – 2nd October 2019 

Recommendations by Cllr Mark Deaville - Cabinet Member for Commercial 

 

Site:  
 
Branston Locks Primary Academy, Burton on Trent as shown edged in red on the 
enclosed plan 
 

Location/Electoral Division 
 
Burton on Trent, Staffordshire 
 

Proposed Transaction  
 
The transfer of the Site from Nurton Developments (Quintus) Limited to Staffordshire 
County Council in accordance with the terms of the s106 Agreement dated the 14th 
April 2015, as varied, and the grant of a 125 year Lease of the Site following the 
construction of the primary school on the Site by Staffordshire County Council. 
 
The Lease will be granted at a peppercorn rent and are therefore not for value. It will 
be a standard form Lease in accordance with the requirements of the Department of 
Education (DFE). 
 
There is no statutory obligation to enter in the Lease but it is the DFE’s expectation 
that a Lease of the Site will be granted to the Academy sponsor identified by the 
DFE following construction of the school which is expected to be completed around 
September 2021. It is understood at this stage that the Academy sponsor will be the 
John Taylor Free School Academy Trust or the John Taylor MAT. 
 
The consent of the Secretary of State has to be obtained before any Lease is 
completed. 
 

 

Recommendations 

 
The completion of the transfer of the Site from Nurton Developments (Quintus) 
Limited to Staffordshire County Council in accordance with the terms of the s106 
Agreement dated the 14th April 2015, as varied, and the grant of a 125 year Lease of 
the Site following the construction of the primary school on the Site by Staffordshire 
County Council. 
 

 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



Decision Level/Authority/Officer Delegation Scheme number  

 
Property Sub-Committee decision as undervalue transaction. 
 

 

Details 

1.Current Use and Owner/Occupier/Lessee etc 
 
The Site is currently owned by Nurton Developments (Quintus) Limited 
 

2.Proposed Use 
 
Staffordshire County Council intend to construct a primary school on the Site 
following the Transfer of the Site to Staffordshire County Council from Nurton 
Developments (Quintus) Limited 
 

3. Proposed Purchaser/Lessee/Lessor/tenant etc… 
 
Following construction of the school on the Site, a standard 125 Academy Lease will 
be granted to the Academy Sponsor identified by the DFE 
 

4. Estimated Value/Cost/Rental Income 

No valuation has been undertaken 

5. Proposed transaction sale price/outline terms 
 
Not for value as referred to above. 
 

6. Implications of transaction for County Council (Risks) 

(a) Strategic: To include contribution transaction makes to outcomes listed 
in the Strategic Plan * 
 
None 
 

(b) Financial: 
Capital costs/income 
Revenue costs/income 
Change in Property running costs 
 
Separate approval is held for the cost of the construction of the school on the 
Site. 
 
From completion of the Lease the Site will be the responsibility of the 
Academy who will be responsible for maintenance of the Site during the term 
of the Lease. 
 
 

Page 16



(c) Operational: 
 
None 
 
 
 

(d) Legal: 
 
None as the whole of the Site will be occupied by the Academy following 
completion of construction and no part thereof will be used by any third parties 
or any other part of the community 

 

7.Background Information: 
 

(a) site history/details of negotiations etc 
(b) Consultations carried out/required 
(c)  Alternative options for site 
(d) Reasons for recommended option 
(e) Rationale for acceptance of lower offer (where applicable) 
(f) Relevance of Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972/General 

Disposal consent Order 2003 
(g) Resource/VFM Analysis 

 
As stated above, it is a requirement/expectation of the DFE that Staffordshire County 
Council grant a Lease to an Academy in the standard form following construction of 
the school. The consent of the Secretary of State is required prior to completion of 
the Lease. 
 

9.Community Impact (eg, reference to particular communities or service users 
affected by the proposal) 
 
It is anticipated that the addition of a new school will benefit the local community 
 

10.Comment by Local Member 
 
Not consulted 
 

11. Comments by SLT Members 
 
None 
 

12. Proposal supported by the Head of Commercial  and Property 
 

Signed   
 
Date  19.09.2019   
 
 

Page 17



13. Valuer/Officer advising on this transaction 
 
Signed  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date   19.09.2019  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



Page 19





Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 8
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 27

Agenda Item 9
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 35

Agenda Item 10
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 September 2019
	4 Proposed Leases to Academies
	Propery s-c 02 10 19 Academies Schedule

	5 Oaklands, Ashby Road, Tamworth - Proposed Transfer and Grant of Lease
	Property s- c 02 10 19 Oaklands Tamworth Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Conveyance plan (16)-School Land



	6 Site of Branston Locks Primary Academy - Proposed Transfer and Grant of Lease
	Property s- c 02 10 19 Branston Locks Plan

	8 Land at Short Street, Uttoxeter - Proposed Exclusivity Agreement (exemption paragraph 3)
	9 The Friary Leisure Centre (exemption paragraph 3)
	10 Site of Former Flash Ley Resource Centre, Stafford - Proposed Sale (exemption paragraph 3)

